Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Diversified Core Infrastructure Equity Search
Q&A

The deadline for inquiries for interpretation was Wednesday, January 21, 2026.  Please read the below Q&As for additional information.

Q. Will listed infrastructure strategies (i.e. public equity) be considered for this search?
A. No, this search is for private infrastructure investments only.  Public equity or REIT-style strategies will not be considered.

Q. Would you consider an evergreen structure for this mandate?
A. Yes, IMRF would consider evergreen structures for this mandate.

Q. Would you consider a fund that includes an infrastructure secondaries component?
A. Yes, IMRF would consider funds that have a secondaries component.

Q. Can you confirm that Exhibits A through G need to be included in the response that is due by February 9th or are they only a requisite if chosen as a finalist or at point of contract?
A. Please complete and sign all Exhibits and return with your RFP submission.

Q. Does IMRF prefer or require respondents to submit a second, redacted version of their completed proposal submission that can be utilized in response to Freedom of Information Act queries?
A. It is not necessary to complete a second redacted version as long as each item that you would like to be redacted is clearly identified.

Q. Would IMRF consider a 1940 Act Regulated Investment Company closed-end fund?
A. Closed-end funds, no matter what the legal structure will not be considered for this mandate.

Q. Would IMRF consider a fund that has exposure to value-add risk profiles? If so, what is the limit (if any)?
A. Yes, IMRF will consider funds that have value-add investments. We do not have a cap, but we will consider all options during our due diligence process. Our goal is to add a fund with a core to core plus overall risk profile.

Q. Do the side letter requirements remain for evergreen funds in an interval structure?
A. Yes, we expect to have a side letter with evergreen funds. There are some statutorily required provisions that we have in place with every manager. Each side letter will be negotiated individually.

Q. Is there a preference for direct vs. non-direct transactions?
A. For this mandate, IMRF has a preference for direct investments.  By direct, we intend to commit to a fund(s) that will make investments directly into infrastructure assets and operating companies. We will not consider Fund of Funds or co-investment funds.

